
                                                                                                                             
RFP#2021-01 AE for Blue Bell Building   

Addendum #2 
 
 
Reference: RFP#2021-01 
Commodity: Architectural and Engineering Services for Municipal Building 
Dated: September 21, 2020 
Proposals Due: September 30, 2020 2:00PM EST 
 
 

All communications referred to this solicitation must be made in writing via the 
Question Form in the solicitation to: 
 
Amanda Amos, Procurement Coordinator 
County of Orange, Virginia 
112 W. Main Street 
P.O. Box 111 
Orange, VA 22960 
E-mail: aamos@orangecountyva.gov 
 
 
Note: A signed copy of this addendum must be received at the location indicated 
in the solicitation either prior to the bid due date and hour or attached to your 
response documents. Signature on this addendum does not substitute for your 
signature on the original response documents. The original response documents 
must be signed. RESPONSES NOT RECEIVED BY THE DATE AND TIME 
REQUESTED, FOR ANY REASON WAHTSOEVER, WILL BE REJECTED AS 
UNTIMELY. 

 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Name of Firm 
 
 

 _________________________________________                      ____________________ 
Signature/Title of Representative                        Date 
 

 
 

Attachments: 
#1 Question & Answers 
#2 Boundary Survey 
#3 Parcel Report 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 

 
Orange County, Virginia 

RFP#2021-01 Architectural & Engineering Services for 
Municipal Building Renovations 

Addendum 2 
 

Question Answer 
#1, Item 3 
An “attached property record” is mentioned in Addendum 1, none 
appeared.  Would you please provide? 

Attached 

RFP IV b.i 
Would you please identify what existing conditions documents Owner 
has or has access to (example: surveys, property condition reports, 
ESA Phase I (and II)?  Will Offerors be provided such documents with 
sufficient time to review and ask questions prior to Sept 21 deadline for 
questions? 

See attached boundary survey. No other documents are known to 
exist. 

RFP IV b.i 
What responsibility does the selected firm have for identification and 
mitigation of hazardous materials that may be present? 

Identify hazardous materials during the evaluation phase. Include 
mitigation in the design of renovated areas. 

RFP IV b.i 
Does Owner have, or have access to any drawings of the existing 
building and if so will those be made available to the selected firm? 

No 

RFP IV a.viii 
Is there an existing program, needs analysis or existing/proposed FF&E 
tabulation for the proposed vocational technical center planned for the 
6000sf space?  If so, will they be provided to Offerors with sufficient 
time to review and ask questions prior to Sept 21 deadline for 
questions?  If not, will those tasks be required of the selected firm? 

A partial program exists. No formal assessment of the proposed 
program has been completed. Information on the required square 
footage was compiled from other localities. 
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